



Lancaster University Archery Club

Executive Committee Meeting Minutes

Date – 9th July 2022

Time – 8.00pm

Type of Meeting: Summer Holiday

Chair: Adam Pettigrew

Location: Online

Invitees: Jesse Phillips (JP), Adam Pettigrew (AP), Anna Ferguson (AF), Daniel Hudson (DH), Jamie Walker (JW), Liam Wylie (LW), Lucy Clarke (LC), Sky Beardmore (SB), Thea Moores (TM)

Members Present: Jesse Phillips, Adam Pettigrew, Anna Ferguson, Daniel Hudson, Jamie Walker, Liam Wylie, Lucy Clarke, Sky Beardmore, Thea Moores

Agenda:

- Officer Reports
- Freshers Advertising
- Strings
- Equipment Orders

Motion:

Officer Reports

JP – had last few shoots, helped with inventory. Reaffiliation and club development plan. Going to make a post about how to find local clubs

AP – reaffiliation

AF – starting to think about freshers socials (bar crawl) and getting pizza sorted for have a go

DH – finished up inventory. Just have to finish typing it up. Going to work on repairing arrows over summer



JW – reaffiliation and minutes uploaded

LW – helped with inventory. Ran pool social. reaffiliation

LC – reaffiliation

SB – did budget. Will be reviewed when we know how many members we get. Little has changed other than equipment and freshers

TM – responding to emails, need to make a post about LAA asking for a team.
Reaffiliation

Freshers Advertising

JP – usually do a poster campaign from freshers to Week 2. 50-60 poster, budget dependent. Could ask Dave to do posters/business cards. Going to message Dave and ask

SB – whole freshers budget is £350. Got around £70 for advertising

Strings

JP – talked about making some strings for the club. We need 25. Going to cost about £175. They'll be ready by mid-September. Going to be the most horrendous colours imaginable

Equipment Orders

DH – got a budget for stuff wanting to buy. Going to get 4 bags of fletchings from Aardvark archery. 60cm faces are the only faces we need to order now. We need at least one more sight, arrow rests. Going to get some quotes for other stuff too

- Do we need to buy it all at once? Eg do we need the arrow jack right now?

JP – makes sense, financially, to buy as little as possible now. We only get student discount in store at merlin. Ask if Aardvark to bulk discounts for target faces. If we're bulk buying it may make more sense to buy the cheaper rests. Remember to buy left and right handed



LW – Aardvark are usually slightly cheaper than Merlin, but Merlin will give 10% off for student discount

Any Other Business

DH – need to have a discussion on bosses before freshers. Whoever's in Lancaster at the time can come help out

JW – can post about competing over the summer

Meeting adjourned – 8.24pm